From: Don Hill - Chair, Drama Department

To: DRAMA-Graduate Students, DRAMA-PhD Students, Sender Custom Email List
Subject: Important Meeting Information for Drama Graduate Students
Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:00:12 AM

Hello, Graduate and Ph.D. students.

I trust you are all healthy, safe and well.
Below please find Zoom links to important meetings that you will need to attend over the next
few weeks.

Please note the Zoom linksfor meetings on Saturday, September 26 and for Thursday,
October 1 are optional and we hope you can attend.

Best, *FOR ZOOM LINKS:
Don Hill CHECK YOUR UCI EMAIL or
(He, Him, His) EMAIL JENN WONG at jenniaw4@uci.edu

Chair, Department of Drama
Tuesday, Sept 22

10:00 AM to 12:00 Noon
Racial Sensitivity, Diversity and Inclusive Excellence Training Zoom
All Faculty, Graduate and Ph.D. students

4:00 pm to 5:00 PM Graduate and Ph.D. Students only
Graduate Student Host: Kyrsten Goodrich

Wednesday, Sept 23

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
Continue with Racial Sensitive, Diversity and Inclusive Excellence Training
All Drama Faculty, Graduate and Ph.D. Students

1:00 pm to 2:00 pm
Intimacy Training with Jessica Steinrock Zoom
All Drama Faculty, Graduate and Ph.D. Students

2:20 pm to 2:35 pm
Safety Meeting update with Jeff Stube Zoom
All Drama Faculty, Graduate and Ph.D. Students
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Saturday, Sept. 26

3:30 — 4:45 PM All Drama Graduates students “Meet-and-Greet” with Chair Hill and available
Faculty
5:00 — 6:00 PM All Ph.D. students ” Meet-and-Greet” with Chair Hill and available Faculty

Monday, Sept. 28

9:00 AM -10:30 AM All Drama Faculty meet with all Drama Graduate Students

Wednesday, Sept. 30

10:30 AM —11:30 AM Theatre Production and Safety Meeting for Drama MFA Design, Directing
and Stage Management Students with all Drama Show Directors Production Staff, Dance & Drama
Artistic Directors, Drama Design Faculty

All Shows’ Designers, Stage Managers, MFA Choreographers)

Thursday, Oct. 1
7:00 PM - 9:00 PM Creating Art in Challenging Times Presentations Zoom Webinar

Don Hill

he, him, his

Chair, Department of Drama
Season Producer

Co-Head of Stage Management
University of California, Irvine
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